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Mr. Bidie Wilkey

.

Dear Mr. Walker:
It is & pleasurs for me to send you

ny autograghed photograph as you requested.
With kindest regards.

Sincerely,
SENED

Allan W. Dulles
Director
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“s SUN eo-/09 18'

THE A.S. ARELL COMPANY, PUBLISHERS
BALTIMORE - 3, MD.

February 12, 1960,

Daar Mp. Dulles:

As the person responsible for The Sun's
general position (as distinct from our news
coverage) on national security, I confess
that T am disturbed and confused by the
conflicting nature of the record that I have
to go on. I know that vou have recently
found time to talk with several members of
our Washington staff, and I am wondering
whether you could flnd it possible to give
me a few minutes of your time in the fairly
near future? A half-day's notice would bs
sufficient.

If this is at all possible, the easiest
way for your secretary to get in touch with
ma is by calling ou~ Washington Bureau
(DIstrict 7- 123)) and asking for me in
Baltimore. I normally reach my offica at
ten in the morning.

Sincerely,
-2
. uJ.,7V\

Philip M. Wagner,
Editor.
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